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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'Susan.Menges@charlottefl.com' 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Charlotte County's Objection to Fort Myers Utility's Application for Extension of Water and Wastewater Service 

Thursday, January 07,2010 3:24 PM 

FW: Electronic Filing regarding Docket No. 090521-WS [please see attached documents for filing in this 
matter] 

in Charlotte County -January 7, 2010.pdf; Letter to Ann Cole re e-filing -January 7, 2010.pdf 

Dear Ms. Menges: 

We are in receipt of your filing below. Per the Commission's e-filing requirements, any cover letter or 
certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be 
submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 

The link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

- 
From: Menges, Susan [mailto:Susan.Menges@charlottefl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 2:22 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Burton, Marty; Lafferty, Lynda D.; Knowlton, Janette; Kesner, Terri; Baltz, Roger; Ruggieri, Jeff; Ann Cole; Caroline Klancke; 
Erik Sayler; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 
Subjed: Electronic Filing regarding Docket No. 090521-WS [please see attached documents for filing in this matter] 
Importance: High 

January 7,2010 

Dear Clerk: 

Please see the attached for filing in the matter of North Fort Myers Utility, lnc's. Application for Extension of 
Wafer and Wastewater Service in Charlotte County, Florida, Docket No. 090521-WS. Please direct any questions 
concerning this electronic filing to the undersigned. I will await confirmation of this filing. Thank you for your 
assistance in this matter. 

Susan Menges, Legal Assistant 
Charlotte County Attorney's Office 
18500 Murdock Circle, 5th Floor 
Port Charlotte. Florida 33948 
P941.743.1330. 1C941.743.1550 

1/7/2010 
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Sewices" 
Sbsan.Menges@Cnariotiefl.com 

"To Exceed Expeclal!ons In Ine Delwcry of PUDIL 

b& Please print only when necessary1 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from officials regarding county business, are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may 
therefore be subject to public disclosure. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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